



# THE COMMITTEE MINUTES

for the meeting conducted by electronic means on

Tuesday 15 February 2022



Members - The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor, Sandy Verschoor;  
Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Abrahamzadeh (Chair)  
Councillors Couros, Donovan, Khera, Knoll, Mackie, Martin and Snape.

---

## Acknowledgement of Country

At the opening of the Committee Meeting, the Chair stated:

'Council acknowledges that we are meeting on traditional Country of the Kurna people of the Adelaide Plains and pays respect to Elders past and present. We recognise and respect their cultural heritage, beliefs and relationship with the land. We acknowledge that they are of continuing importance to the Kurna people living today.

And we also extend that respect to other Aboriginal Language Groups and other First Nations who are present today.'

## Apologies and Leave of Absence

Apologies:

Councillors Hou, Hyde and Moran

## Confirmation of Minutes – 1/2/2022 [TC]

That the Minutes of the meeting of The Committee held on 1 February 2022 be taken as read and be confirmed as an accurate record of proceedings.

## Discussion Forum Items

### Presentations

#### 1. Item 4.1 – Lot Fourteen Precinct Update and Upcoming Works [TC]

Presentation facilitators:

Geoff Register, Associate Director Infrastructure, City of Adelaide  
Colleen McDonnell, Senior Manager, Property and Projects Lot Fourteen Project, Renewal SA  
Heath Blacker, Senior Principal Civil & Traffic Engineer, Wallbridge Gilbert Aztec

Precis of topic:

An update on sitewide access, traffic and movement at Lot Fourteen.

During the Presentation:

- Councillor Couros entered the meeting at 5.34 pm
- Councillor Khera entered the meeting at 5.46 pm

#### 2. Item 4.2 – West Franklin Stage 2 Project Update [2014/01897-5] [TC]

Presentation facilitators:

Shaun Coulls, Acting Associate Director Strategic Property & Commercial, City of Adelaide

Precis of topic:

To provide Members with an update on the West Franklin Stage 2 Project, in the context of the Land Management Agreement.

### Workshops

The Presiding Member advised the meeting that Item 4.3 - Adelaide Design Manual and Item 4.4 - Levels of Service had been withdrawn.

**Closure**

The meeting closed at 6.31 pm.

Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor Abrahamzadeh  
**The Committee Chair**

**Documents Attached:**

Nil